



INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATION UNION

**TELECOMMUNICATION  
STANDARDIZATION SECTOR**

STUDY PERIOD 2022-2024

**SG16-TD3-R2/PLEN**

**STUDY GROUP 16**

**Original: English**

---

**Question(s):** ALL/16

Geneva, 17-28 October 2022

**TD**

**Source:** Chairman SG16

**Title:** Agenda for Study Group 16 (Geneva, 17-28 October 2022)

---

**Contact:** Mr Noah Luo  
P.R China

Tel: +86 (755) 2878 0808  
E-mail: [noah@huawei.com](mailto:noah@huawei.com)

---

**Abstract:** This TD contains the detailed agenda for this ITU-T SG16 meeting. Rev.1 adds some missing document numbers. R2 updates the document allocation for the CG-MV topic.

<b>Detailed agenda for this SG16 meeting</b>	
<p><b>1. Opening of meeting, meeting agenda, documentation and organization</b></p> <p>1.1 Greetings</p> <p>1.2 Agenda</p> <p>1.3 Documentation for the meeting</p> <p>1.4 Objectives for this meeting</p> <p>1.5 Electronic working methods</p> <p>1.6 Rooms, facilities, normal working hours and other logistic information</p> <p><b>2. Overview of WTSA-20 results (Mandates, Questions, Leadership; other info)</b></p> <p><b>3. SG16 organization (including Working Party structure)</b></p> <p><b>4. Approval of previous SG16 meeting reports</b></p> <p>4.1 SG16 meeting, Online, 17-28 January 2022</p> <p><b>5. Status of texts consented, agreed, deleted; current list of Implementers' Guides</b></p> <p><b>6. Progress of the work of SG16 FGs, new Questions, metaverse</b></p> <p>6.1 ITU-T Focus Group on Artificial Intelligence for Health (FG-AI4H)</p> <p>6.2 ITU-T Focus Group on AI for autonomous driving (FG-AI4AD)</p> <p>6.3 ITU-T Focus Group on Vehicular Multimedia (FG-VM)</p> <p>6.4 Correspondence group on metaverse (CG-MV) NOTE – Contributions SG16-<a href="#">C4</a>, <a href="#">C5</a>, <a href="#">C102</a>, <a href="#">C149-R1</a>, <a href="#">C156-R1</a> will be reviewed in the CG-MV sessions (see agenda in <a href="#">TD24-R1/Plen</a>)</p> <p>6.5 Q.IASS: New Question on intelligent auditory systems and services</p> <p><b>7. Feedback and status reports on interim activities and collaboration matters</b></p> <p><b>8. Promotion activities and workshops of interest to SG16</b></p> <p>8.1 Workshop on metaverse (18 Oct. 2022)</p> <p>8.2 SG16 leadership team training programme</p> <p><b>9. Guidelines for the meeting of Working Parties and of Plenary Question</b></p>	<p><a href="#">TD01/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">TD03/Plen</a></p> <p>Initial: <a href="#">TD20/Plen</a></p> <p>Work Prog: <a href="#">TD10/Plen</a></p> <p>Stale: <a href="#">TD11/Plen</a> + Att.1</p> <p>IPR: <a href="#">TD17/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">TD01/Plen</a> Annex D</p> <p>Also: <a href="#">TD02/Plen</a></p> <p>COVID: <a href="#">TD18/Plen</a></p> <p>Sched.: <a href="#">TD04-Rx/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">SG16-C1</a>, <a href="#">TD05/Plen</a>, <a href="#">TD27/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">TD6/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">R35 to R38</a> (2017-2021)</p> <p><a href="#">TD8/Plen</a> (C), <a href="#">TD9/Plen</a> (IG)</p> <p><a href="#">TD13/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">TD12/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">TD14/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">TD21/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">SG16-C127</a></p> <p><a href="#">TD15/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">TD16/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">TSB Circ.45</a></p> <p><a href="#">TD19/Plen</a></p> <p><a href="#">TD01/Plen</a> §9</p>
<p>10. IPR roll call</p> <p>11. Review and approval of meeting results</p> <p>11.1 Approval of the report of Q1/16 and Working Parties</p> <p>11.2 Determination of Recommendations under TAP</p> <p>11.3 Approval and Consent of Recommendations in accordance with the rules of Recommendation A.8</p> <p>11.4 Approval of new and amended Questions</p> <p>11.5 Approval of other texts (Appendices, Supplements, Implementers' Guides, etc.)</p> <p>11.6 Liaison and interactions with other groups</p> <p>11.7 Approval of future interim activities</p> <p>11.8 Updates to work items</p> <p>12. Future work</p> <p>12.1 WTSA-24, Study Group 16 vision and its future work</p> <p>12.2 Future events (collocated meetings, interops, showcases, workshops, etc.)</p> <p>13. Date and place of the next meeting of SG16</p> <p>14. Miscellaneous</p> <p>15. Closing of the meeting</p>	